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QUESTION: Where does the Government get the discount rate?

ANSWER: The discount rate can be found on the OMB Circular A-94, Appendix C, available on the Internet at this address: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a094/a94_appx-c.html.

QUESTION: What is the site visit schedule?

ANSWER: The following details the site visit schedule for MacDill Air Force Base: 

· Tuesday, June 03, 2003: 3 p.m. windshield tour of the base

· Wednesday June 4, 2003: 9 a.m. tour of water and wastewater systems

· Thursday June 5, 2003: 9 a.m. tour of the gas line, 1 p.m. tour of electric line.

QUESTION: Can pictures be taken?

ANSWER: Yes, pictures can be taken, but at CENTCOM (water towers) the security personnel will escort contractors.

QUESTION: Is the technical library available on CD-ROM?

ANSWER: The technical library will not be available on CD-ROM.  Offerors may request copies from Chugach, who will go to Kinko’s and make copies of the contents of the technical library.


QUESTION: Septic systems are excluded from privatization, but demarcation lines are not indicated in the Section Js.  Where can one find the demarcation lines between the utility system being privatized and the septic systems?


ANSWER: Anything related to the septic system is NOT a part of the privatization.  Only the electric, natural gas, water and wastewater systems are included in the utility privatization.


QUESTION: In Section 10 of the RoW for the electric system, Line 4 states that the Contractor must take their property off the premises at the end of the 50 years.  Does this mean they have to remove parts of the utility system such as poles, pipes, and wiring off the premises at the end of the contract term?


ANSWER: No, this section of the RoW is intended to mean that contractors must remove excess items such as tools and equipment, not the parts of the utility system itself, off the premises (the land) at the end of the contract term.


QUESTION: The RFP does not indicate specifically what work was done to the pumping station, only that some work was being done to it.  Where can we find information about what work has been done to the pumping station?


ANSWER: Louis Lantner will get the specifics on the status of those projects.  Please contact Louis Lantner at 813-828-4340 for more information.


QUESTION: Can progress payments be allowable for initial capital upgrades?  The contractor is accruing interest on the money they borrow to complete this projects.

ANSWER: Initial capital upgrades are not payable until they are 100% complete.  Offerors may recover the interest they accrue by submitting a waiver for interest, so that this does not affect their proposal price.

QUESTION: Are spray fields and holding ponds part of the privatization?  

ANSWER: The government is not selling any real property, but contractors need to have a RoW to access that property to maintain the systems.

QUESTION: Can offerors get access to the Infiltration & Influent studies that were done in 1995-96?

ANSWER: This information is available in the technical library located at MacDill Air Force Base.  Please contact Louis Lantner at 813-828-4340 for more information.  

QUESTION: Under the tables in the RFP, future projects and deficiencies are listed.  Are there any scopes of work or details for these projects?  

ANSWER: There are drawings of these projects in the technical library, but they have a good chance of being funded this year.  An offeror must propose that those projects be severable from the bid, just in case the government manages to be able to complete them before the system(s) are transitioned to the contractor.

